
From: Clark, Phyllis 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:25 AM 
To: Imboden, Stacey; Folk, Kevin; Martinez, Nancy 
Cc: Elliott, Robert 
Subject: FW: RE: Distribution: Meeting Summary: Public Scoping Meeting for the 

Environmental Review of the Subsequent License Renewal Application for Point 
Beach Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (EPID No.: L 2020 SLE 0002) 

 
FYI 
 

From: Douglas Taylor  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:15 AM 
To: Whitaker, Scheera ; Clark, Phyllis  
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Distribution: Meeting Summary: Public Scoping Meeting for the 
Environmental Review of the Subsequent License Renewal Application for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, 
Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (EPID No.: L 2020 SLE 0002) 
 
Greetings, 
 
Ref: Point Beach Nuclear Plant License Renewal – EPID No: L2020-SLE-0002 
 
Thank you for including the Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi in your consultation process. 
From the description of your proposed project, it does not appear as if any cultural or religious concerns 
of the Tribe’s will be affected. We therefore have no objection to the project. Of course, if the project 
scope is significantly changed or inadvertent findings are discovered during the course of the project, 
please contact us for further consultation. 
 
Very Respectfully 
Douglas R. Taylor 
 
Douglas R. Taylor | Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO) 
Pine Creek Indian Reservation 
1301 T Drive S, Fulton, MI 49052 
o: 269-704-8347 | c: 269-419-9434 | f: 269-729-5920 
Douglas.Taylor@nhbp-nsn.gov | www.nhbpi.com 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. This message has been prepared on resources owned by 
the Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi located in the State of Michigan. It is subject to the Electronic 
Communications Policy of Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi. This communication may contain 
confidential (including “protected health information” as defined by HIPAA) or legally privileged information 
intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 



sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this communication and attachments without reading 
or saving them. If you are not the named addressee you are notified that disclosing, disseminating, copying, 
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 

 
From: Whitaker, Scheera <Scheera.Whitaker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 10:19 AM 
To: RidsNrrPMPointBeach Resource <RidsNrrPMPointBeach.Resource@nrc.gov>; NMSS_REFS_ELRB 
Distribution <NMSS_REFS_ELRBDistribution@nrc.gov>; Clark, Phyllis <Phyllis.Clark@nrc.gov>; Elliott, 
Robert <Robert.Elliott@nrc.gov>; Gibson, Lauren <Lauren.Gibson@nrc.gov>; Rogers, Bill 
<Bill.Rogers@nrc.gov>; Haskell, Russell <Russell.Haskell@nrc.gov>; Salgado, Nancy 
<Nancy.Salgado@nrc.gov>; Imboden, Stacey <Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov>; Hartman, Thomas 
<Thomas.Hartman@nrc.gov>; Petrella, Vance <Vance.Petrella@nrc.gov>; Burnell, Scott 
<Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>; William.Maher@fpl.com; Richard.Orthen@fpl.com 
Cc: MikeW@badriver-nsn.gov; THPO@badriver-nsn.gov; rbarrett@potawatomi.org; 
kelli.mosteller@potawatomi.org; Ned.DanielsJr@fcpotawatomi-nsn.gov; 
Michael.LaRonge@FCPotawatomi-nsn.gov; andy.werk@ftbelknap.org; mblackwolf@ftbelknap.org; 
tyderyien@hannahville.org; earlmeshigaud@hannahville.org; marlon.whiteeagle@ho-chunk.com; 
Bquackenbush@ho-chunk.com; louis.taylor@lco-nsn.gov; brian.bisonette@lco-nsn.gov; 
jwildcatsr@ldftribe.com; ldfthpo@ldftribe.com; tribalchair@ltbbodawa-nsn.gov; 
MWiatrolik@LTBBODAWA-NSN.GOV; Bob.Peters@glt-nsn.gov; mbpi_thpo@glt-nsn.gov.; 
chairman@mitw.org; dgrignon@mitw.org; dlankford@miamination.com; dhunter@miamination.com; 
Jamie Stuck <Jamie.Stuck@nhbp-nsn.gov>; Douglas Taylor <Douglas.Taylor@nhbp-nsn.gov>; 
thill7@oneidanation.org; sdanfor3@oneidanation.org; cethel.oto@gmail.com; rhonda.oto@gmail.com; 
matthew.wesaw@pokagonband-nsn.gov; matthew.bussler@pokagonband-nsn.gov; 
cosettewahwassuck@pbpnation.org; thomaswabmum@pbpnation.org; Richard.Peterson@redcliff-
nsn.gov; marvin.defoe@redcliff-nsn.gov; robert.vanzile@scc-nsn.gov; adam.vanzile@scc-nsn.gov; 
susanl@stcroixtribalcenter.com; wandam@stcroixojibwe-nsn.gov; shannon.holsey@mohican-nsn.gov; 
nathan.allison@mohican-nsn.gov; tori.kitcheyan@winnebagotribe.com; 
sunshie.bear@winnebagotribe.com 
Subject: Distribution: Meeting Summary: Public Scoping Meeting for the Environmental Review of the 
Subsequent License Renewal Application for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (EPID No.: L 
2020 SLE 0002) 
 

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING - USE CAUTION ***  

 
ADAMS ML21075A333 
To: Robert B. Elliott, NMSS 
From: Phyllis Clark, NMSS 
Date: March 17, 2021 
 
Just wanted to let you know that the following document has been submitted into DPC for immediate release.  
 
View ADAMS Properties ML21075A333 
Open ADAMS Package (Meeting Summary: Public Scoping Meeting for the Environmental Review of the 



Subsequent License Renewal Application for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (EPID No.: L 
2020 SLE 0002)) 
 
Submitted into DPC on 03/17/2021 
Date to be release to public: 03/17/2021 
 
Thanks 
 
Scheera M. Whitaker  
Administrative Assistant  
NMSS/Rulemaking, Environmental & 
Financial Support (REFS) 
OWFN/02-C08 
(301) 415-5828 
Scheera.Whitaker@nrc.gov 
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